This two-story house with Italianate elements has a gable front roof with large brackets along the cornice line. The three bays along the front facade are arranged following a standard side-hallway plan. The front double doors have decorative fretwork panels. The floor length windows of the first story are six over one and double-hung. The second story has six over six double-hung windows topped by stone lintels with triangular pediments. A wood frame, gable roof addition with a one-story wing extends from the rear of the house. Some of the windows are replacement windows.
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

shared the house with others. Occupants continued to change and included Mrs. N.B. Garlick (1902), Mrs. R Reid (1904) and John A. Steele, mail carrier (1907). From 1908, Mr. Charles Wager (through 1942) and Anne Wager (through 1956) owned and occupied the house (City Directories). Professor Wager was a popular and noted professor of English Literature from 1900-1934; a wing of North Hall on the college campus was named for him (Blodgett).

This house is significant for its association with an Oberlin business family and for its association with Oberlin College as faculty housing. This house was listed by the City of Oberlin as an Oberlin Historic Landmark in September of 1975.

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1.)